
From: Vanderslice, Lynne
To: Rochester, Jacqueline
Subject: RE: Agendas - August 3, 2020
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 3:30:42 PM

Send them this with the stuff previously sent.  Also send info on the 4 candidates.
From: Bill Glass <woglass@optonline.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:43 PM
To: Rochester, Jacqueline <jacqueline.rochester@WILTONCT.ORG>; Gioffre, Sarah
<Sarah.Gioffre@WILTONCT.ORG>
Cc: Post 86 Adjutant <legionpost86@gmail.com>
Subject: POW/MIA Flag at Town Hall
 

Good afternoon;

Now that the budget season has concluded and the town is slowly reopening, I was wondering if you
could find time to raise with Lynne once again the idea of adding the POW/MIA flag to the flag pole in the
front of Town Hall? (see how it would fly below).  We would be happy to donate this flag, which highlights
the continued sacrifice of military families whose loved ones are still unaccounted for, estimated at 83,000
individuals since WWII.

Congress passed a law last year requiring the flag be flown with the US flag at all Federal government
buildings, while state and local governments are encouraged to do so. It would be appropriate for Wilton
to show its support for this important cause.

Thank you.

Regards,

Bill Glass

Commander, James B. Whipple American Legion Post 86, Wilton

///////

From: Rochester, Jacqueline
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 2:22 PM
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To: Vanderslice, Lynne
Subject: Agendas - August 3, 2020

Lynne,
 
Agendas for Monday.  Let me know if ok and I will post.  Also let me know if there is anything
additional I need to send to the board other the previous info forwarded in email.
 
 

Jackie Rochester
Office of the First Selectwoman
Wilton Town Hall
238 Danbury Road
Wilton, CT 06897
(203) 563-0100
 
 


